

HPPCL/GM-TM&TPHEP's/TP-E&F/K-1-2022- 1245

Dated: 15-3-22

To,

Nodal Officer-Cum-Divisional Forest Officer,
Jogindernagar Forest Division,
Jogindernagar, Distt. Mandi, H.P.

Sub: - Diversion of 406.79 hectares of Forest Land in favour of Himachal Pradesh Power Corporation Ltd. for the construction of Thana Plaun HEP (191MW), falling under Forest Division, Jogindernagar and Mandi, Distt. Mandi (H.P.).

Proposal No.: FP/HP/HYD/8255/2014.

Sir,

This is with reference to subject matter and observations raised by the O/o Nodal Officer-Cum- Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (FCA), Shimla vide no. Ft.48-2883/2005(FCA), dated 07.03.2022.

In this context, the point wise and point wise reply to the observations is as under:

1. The necessary corrections have been made against column no. C(ii).
2. Pertains to O/o DFO, Jogindernagar.
3. Copy of TEC has been appended as *Annexure-III* in the reply submitted by this office duly uploaded to MOEF&CC website in *Part-I as Additional Information Details at Sr. No. 38.*
4. Copy of model R&R Plan has been appended as *Annexure-V* in the reply submitted by this office duly uploaded to MOEF&CC website in *Part-I as Additional Information Details at Sr. No. 38.*

This is for your kind information and further necessary action, please.

Yours faithfully,

Moody
Addl. General Manager
TP & TM HEPs HPPCL
Kotli, Distt. Mandi (H.P.)